Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 7:35 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 9776 H AND YOUR INSURED SLG3068G DATED ON
03/05/2018

Attachments: SLG3068G.PDF; SLJ9779H.PDF

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:06 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 9776 H AND YOUR INSURED SLG3068G DATED ON 03/05/2018
Dear LKK

Apologies | did not copy you in the previous email.
Attached both parties accident report for your attention.

Please assist to check with insured on their third party claim status before any settlement.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Joel Goh

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:01 PM

To: 'Claims'

Cc: 'Mastura’

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 9776 H AND YOUR INSURED SLG3068G DATED ON 03/05/2018
Without Prejudice

Dear Mastura

We will appoint LKK to survey and handle your client’s claim.

Dear LKK

Kindly assist to take over the following third party claim.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:44 AM

To: EQI PRS; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: 'Mastura’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 9776 H AND YOUR INSURED SLG3068G DATED ON 03/05/2018

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for the above mentioned case. We propose for 100% direct settlement in our
clients favour.

We herein attached the GIA report for direct settlement for your reference.

We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Mastura
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. mastura@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6831{5 2223

Qoo

T he all-new Audi

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you



